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August 7, 2024                                         

 

Re:  Letter of Support for Ukiah’s Request for Rehearing of the Commission’s Order Approving 

Temporary Variance of Flow Requirements (Potter Valley Project No. 77-320) 

 

Dear Commissioners,  

 

 On June 27th, 2024, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “Commission”) issued an 

order approving Pacific Gas & Electric Company’s (“PG&E”) request that the Commission approve a 

temporary variance of flow releases into the East Branch of the Russian River to match dry and critical 

water year requirements of between 25 cfs and 5 cfs. On July 29th, 2024, the City of Ukiah filed a request 

that the Commission rehear the Order.  

 

I represent the 1st Supervisorial District of Mendocino County where the Potter Valley Project is 

located.  In my district, there are over 15,000 acres of irrigated farmland and 5 unincorporated towns that 

have a direct dependency on water that is imported from the Eel River, stored in Lake Mendocino and then 

distributed for use.  Additionally, there are fisheries, wildlife and the riparian ecosystem of the Russian 

River that are dependent on summer flows from the Eel River for sustained health.  

 

To my knowledge, there has not been any environmental or financial evaluation of the Order’s 

impact of these reduced flows on our region.  I strongly agree with the City of Ukiah’s observation that this 

Order risks putting the Upper Russian River into an administratively-manufactured drought by restricting 

flows down to 5 cfs in what is otherwise a normal water year for the Upper Russian River. That this 

administratively-manufactured drought is imposed upon us and our neighbors without complying with the 

requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act is a grave concern of fairness and due process. The 

record before the Commission on the impacts the Order will have on the Upper Russian River is severely 

lacking, if there is any at all. On behalf of my constituency in the First District, we insist on nothing more 

than to be afforded equal dignity and treatment with the other interests affected by the Order.  

 

This is an issue of paramount importance for our region. Please honor Ukiah’s request for further 

review of this decision, recognizing the potential unintended consequences and potential damage to our 

community, economy and ecosystems. I urge the Commission in the strongest possible terms to grant the 

rehearing and stay implementation of that part of the Order approving reductions to the East Branch 

Russian River below 25 cfs while FERC complies with NEPA. 

 

Sincerely: 

 
Glenn McGourty, 1st District Supervisor 
 



MAUREEN MULHEREN 
Supervisor 

Second District 

OFFICE PHONE: (707) 463-4221 
DIRECT LINE: (707) 391-3664 
OFFICE FAX: (707) 463-7237 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
501 Low Gap Road, Room 1010 

Ukiah, CA 95482 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

501 Low Gap Road • Room 1010 
Ukiah, California  95482 

August 8, 2024                                          
 
Re: Letter of Support for Ukiah’s Request for Rehearing of the Commission’s Order Approving 
Temporary Variance of Flow Requirements (Potter Valley Project No. 77-320)
 
Dear Commissioners,
 

On June 27th, 2024, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “Commission”) issued an order 
approving Pacific Gas & Electric Company’s (“PG&E”) request that the Commission approve a temporary 
variance of flow releases into the East Branch of the Russian River to match dry and critical water year 
requirements of between 25 cfs and 5 cfs. On July 29th, 2024, the City of Ukiah filed a request that the 
Commission rehear the Order.
 
I represent the 2nd Supervisorial District of Mendocino County where the City of Ukiah, the County seat, 
is located.  I have over 18,000 constituents in my District, and that does not include the innumerable 
neighbors, visitors, and shoppers who come into the City to work, learn, relax, shop, and enjoy our bucolic 
town nestled in the Ukiah Valley. These, too, are in some respect my constituents, and they all, without 
realizing, benefit from water imported from the Eel into the Russian. Whether they are families with 
gardens, children playing softball, families picnicking at a park, shoppers on School Street, business owners 
providing services or selling their wares, or fishermen, hikers, and bikers enjoying the fact that the Russian 
slides right by us, each of us are intimately tied to the waters of the Russian and augmented by those of the 
Eel – our community, like the entire Upper Russian River, developed and grew because of those waters.
 
I am surprised and disappointed in the lack of economic, communal, and environmental evaluation of the 
Order’s impact of the reduced flows to our region.  I strongly agree with the City of Ukiah’s observation 
that this Order risks putting the Upper Russian River into an administratively-manufactured drought by 
restricting flows down to 5 cfs in what is otherwise a normal water year for the Upper Russian River. The 
record before the Commission on the impacts the Order will have on the Upper Russian River is severely 
lacking, where there is any at all. That this administratively-manufactured drought is imposed upon us and 
our neighbors without complying with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act is a 
grave concern to me and my constituents. On behalf of my constituency in the First District, we insist on 
nothing more than to be afforded equal dignity and treatment with the other interests affected by the 
Order.
 
This is an issue of paramount importance for our region. Please honor Ukiah’s request for further review 
of this decision, recognizing the potential unintended consequences and potential damage to our 
community, economy and ecosystems the Order will cause. I urge the Commission in the strongest 
possible terms to grant the rehearing and stay implementation of that part of the Order approving 
reductions to the East Branch Russian River below 25 cfs while FERC complies with NEPA.
 

Maureen Mulheren, 
Second District 
Board of Supervisors Mendocino 
County
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